
- Re: 3rd party survey for SLk7745M
From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey
To:
Cc:
Sent: 7/12/2019 9:49:14 AM

Hi LKK,
 
Kindly assist to survey.
 
Winnie Fan
AIG
Claims Service Associate
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the

information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any

copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any

computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is

accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

 
 
 
From: Siak Tong Sim [mailto:siaktong@lioncityrentals.com.sg] 
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 9:19 AM
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey
Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 3rd party survey for SLk7745M
 
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear sir
Please arrange 3rd party survey for the following car
Our Insured: SLK 7745M
Your Insured:  SKB 8415T
Date of accident: 10/07/2019
Car IN

Regards
S.T.Sim   (62524991)
60 Jalan Lam Huat
#04- 01Carros Centre
Singapore 737869

mailto:winnie-lw.fan@aig.com
http://www.aig.sg/


 


